

PTA Meeting Minutes  
September 3, 2021

In attendance: Heidi Hansen, Rebecca Schaefer, Norma Reyes, Moises Reyes

- Heidi called the meeting to order.
- Last year's budget was reviewed. Proposed budget for 2021-2022 fiscal year was presented. Various categories were discussed in more detail as requested.
- Heidi motioned that the proposed budget be accepted, Rebecca seconded the motion. Vote taken and budget approved unanimously.
- Ideas for fundraisers were discussed. No decisions yet, but ideas for school shirts, Little Caesar's cards, and catalogue sales will be revisited at next meeting.
- Discussion about how to handle Reflections this year. Music and art teachers will be asked to promote Reflections with their classes. Heidi will find the fliers to send home.
- Book fair unlikely to happen this year. Books for students for Christmas will need to be purchased. This has been accounted for in the budget.
- Membership list for this year updated to current standings.
- Meeting dismissed.